



## PIXIES HILL PRIMARY SCHOOL

### School Council Mins

Date: 19.01.18

**Present:** Mr Smith (Head), Teddy Grimes, Caitlin Green, Tristan Stevens, Freya McMahon, Sam Beaumont, Summer Walker, Lauren Duvall, William Deane, Malachy Heneghan, Eleanor Curtain, Raphael Diaconu, Francesca Goates-Smith, Harry Wright, Amelie Driver

	Summarised Discussion Points
1	<b>Minutes of last meeting</b> MS shared with the children the exciting news that governors had looked at their recent suggestions for further sport and outdoor development and have asked us to do a casting exercise ready for the next meeting.
2	Questions from class to ask for a H&S review. All chn forgot to ask their classes! RD thought it would be a good idea to talk about floors and have a question on floors which will be: Do you think the floors in the hall + dining room are safe? Do you think carpeted floors are safe?
3	Briefly discuss links / per pol opportunities with another school. Councillors have been asked to have a think about this ready for the next meeting.
4	